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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Thursday, September 8, 2011 6:55 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Iran warns Turkey about NATO's defense system (AP) 

From: OpsNewsTicker 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 05:53 AM 
To: NEWS-Mahogany 
Cc: SES-0 
Subject: Iran warns Turkey about NATO's defense system (AP) 

TEHRAN (AP) - Iran is warning Turkey against hosting NATO's missile defense system, saying such a move 
would escalate regional tensions. 

Foreign ministry spokesman Ramin Mehmanparast says Iran expects its neighbors not to pave way for 
policies that lead to "complicated consequences." 

Mehmanparast says Iran believes that having the missile defense system in Turkey would not serve regional 
stability. His remarks were reported by the official IRNA news agency on Thursday. 

Turkey has recently agreed to host an early warning radar as part of NATO's missile defense system aimed at 
countering ballistic missile threats from neighboring Iran. 

Washington hopes to have the radar deployed in Turkey by the end of the year. 

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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